Chapter 1031
Must have a son to succeed the Marcone family.

This is why Marcone and her sister are very eager to hope that Lily can have a son.

Therefore, Marcone realized at this moment that if he had to die here today, he would have
to let Lily and the child in her stomach live.

What if it was a boy? The Marcone family has a queen.
Otherwise, if Lily died here today, then the entire Marcone family would be the last!

Thinking of this, he immediately said to Charlie: "Big brother, what hate you have, any
grudges will come to me. My wife is innocent, and the child in my wife’s belly is also
innocent, please let her go!"

Charlie said coldly: "You have poisoned so many children, haven’t you thought that those
children are the most innocent?"

Marcone cried and said: "Even if | am utterly conscienceless, it has nothing to do with my
wife and children. Please let them go! You can’t kill a pregnant woman in front of so many
people, right?"

Charlie smiled and said, "I didn’t expect it, would you still kidnap me morally?"

After speaking, Charlie nodded and said: "But you are right. It is really not my style to kill a
pregnant woman, so | am going to let your wife go."

As soon as the voice fell, Lily on the side was so excited that she kowtows her head again
and again, crying and laughing and said: "Big brother, thank you, big brother, thank you for
not killing!"

Charlie waved his hand: "Don’t worry, | don’t need to kill you, but the child in your stomach
belongs to you and this scumbag, so | can’t let you go right now. | will arrange for someone
to take you there directly. The obstetrics and gynecology hospital will have the child knocked
out, and the child will be knocked out. | will hand you over to the public security organs and
let the court go to the court to sentence, go to jail, and shoot according to your actions!"

When Marcone heard this, he suddenly shouted with excitement: "How can you make our
Marcone family the queen! The line of our Marcone family is in my wife’s belly!"

Charlie smiled and said: "I'm sorry, a scum like you, and a scum who specializes in
destroying families, is not worthy to continue the incense. | can spare his life for your
daughter, but the embryo in your wife’s belly, Don’t be foolish!"

Later, Charlie looked at Lily again, and said coldly: "You choose now, do you want to stay
and die with your husband, or kill the child and get your own dog?"



Lily blurted out completely without thinking: "Brother, | want to live, | don’t want to die, the
child can be knocked out, at any time!"

In fact, at this moment Lily had already thought very clearly.

First of all, | can’t die anyway, because I'm still young and haven't lived enough. If | want to
die with my husband, | don’t want to die.

Secondly, the child in the belly is only two months old. To put it bluntly, it is a fertilized egg. It
doesn’t matter if he is or not, as long as he can live is more important than anything else.

Therefore, of course she is willing to choose to knock the child out!

When Marcone next to him heard this, his whole person was almost gone. He stared at Lily
with cannibalistic eyes and gritted his teeth and cursed: "You stinky lady, you want to
abandon me at the critical moment and live by yourself? !"

Lily looked at him nervously and said seriously: "Husband, do you want me to die with you?
We still have a daughter! Even if | have been in jail for more than ten years, my daughter still
has a mother. If | die here today, our daughter will be an orphan!"

Chapter 1032

Marcone angrily scolded: "You have to kill my Marcone’s son to survive! Now you still want to
use your daughter as a shield, do you think | will be fooled by you! You b*tch, how come |
haven’t You can see that you are such a dog that is greedy for life and fear of death, and
betrays your husband to live alone at a critical moment!"

Lily did not expect that her husband would scold herself bloody at this time.

It is true that | really want to live, but what | said is not unreasonable. In this case, whether
you choose to die or choose to live, it is impossible to keep the child in your stomach. In this
case, the couple can live. One, isn’t it much better than two deaths?

So, she asked Marcone: "Let’s be a husband and wife. When you pleaded for me just now,
you asked this eldest brother to let me go, but you heard that after the child can’t stay, do
you want me to die with you? Is the only reason | live is to give birth to your son, John?"

Marcone blurted out: "I pleaded with you entirely because of the child in your stomach. If
there is no child in your stomach, why should | die and not you? Why can'’t it be you and
me?! No matter how bad it is, we have to die together. , Death’s Road can be considered as
a companion!"

Lily looked at him in shock, and said angrily: "Well, John, how come | haven’t noticed that
you are such a thing! A couple with you, at the critical moment you actually want to take me
to your funeral!"

After speaking, she immediately looked at Charlie: "Big brother, | will listen to your
instructions. | can go and remove the child now, as long as you spare my life!"



Charlie nodded in satisfaction and said, "Yes, since you are so enlightened, then | will spare
you not to die, and now | will arrange for someone to take you to the hospital!"

Lily was so excited, she knelt on the ground and knocked Charlie a dozen heads.

At this moment, Marcone next to him was already hysterical!

While Lily was not paying attention, he suddenly rushed up, pinched her neck tightly,
pressed her to the ground, and looked at her gritted teeth: "You unfaithful dog woman, die for

me!"

Seeing Lily had been pinched by her and rolled her eyes, Isaac Cameron hurriedly asked
him: "Master, do you want to make a move? If you don’t make a move, this woman will die."

Charlie said lightly: "Isaac, remember what | just said, | will not kill a pregnant woman!"
Isaac Cameron suddenly realized!

The young master did say that he would not kill a pregnant woman.

However, if this Marcone killed the pregnant wife himself, then no one else could be blamed.
Sure enough, within a minute, Lily had stopped her heartbeat and breathing.

After Marcone strangled her to death, he couldn’t get rid of his hatred, and gritted his teeth
and cursed: "This btch, don’t you want to live alone? Go ahead and wait for Master! When

you are dying, you can pull a back cushion, and Master is worth the fck. Now!"

Charlie sneered. This Lily was a kowloon sergeant of the entire gang of beggars. Don’t think
she was a woman, but he might have done no less evil than others.

Therefore, if she were to let her live, Charlie would also feel very sick.
But there is no way. People always have to have principles. This group of dogs has no
principles, so they have done so many conscientious things, but they can’t, at least they

can'’t kill a pregnant woman by themselves.

It's alright now, Marcone helped him solve this problem, at least he would not feel sick
because Lily was still alive in this world!

Chapter 1033
After Lily’s death, Ron’s family, Jeff and others were already frightened.

In a short time, two people have died in front of them, and everyone’s death is so miserable.

The beggar elder who drove the Mercedes-Benz S-Class was originally the envy of
everyone. He had money and status, and he drove a luxury car.



However, just a few minutes ago, his luxury Mercedes became his steel coffin.
But in front of them, Lily’s desperate tragic situation shocked their hearts.

Charlie asked Isaac Cameron with a cold face at this time: "Where are the other core
members of the Beggar Gang?"

Isaac Cameron said: "Master, rest assured that | have notified all our forces in Southaven.
They are already working, and these people will soon be brought over one by one!"

"Okay!" Charlie nodded and sneered: "Today, none of the core members of the Beggar Gang
will live!

All the people and horses of Wade Family hiding in Southaven began to move, and the
members of the gang kidnapped from various places were sent to the bridge one by one.

Two of the nine elders of the beggar gang have died, and the remaining seven have been
taken one after another.

The two deputy leaders of the Beggar Gang were also brought to the scene at this time.
After the members of the beggar gang gathered, one by one was frightened and collapsed.

None of the later gang dared to believe that someone dared to destroy the entire gang of
beggars in Southaven.

Behind the gang of beggars, Donald of the Webb family is supporting him.

Why don’t even Donald care about this group of people?

Charlie stood in front of this group of people at this time, and said to Isaac Cameron beside
him: "Let people bring steel bars over, and give me all the hands of these people and tie
them up tightly with steel bars!"

One gang leader, two deputy gang leaders, seven elders, and nine people knelt in a row.
The first one was Marcone, the gang leader who just killed his wife!

Charlie’'s phone has not stopped recording. At this time, he pointed the viewfinder at
Marcone and said with a smile: "Come on, introduce yourself, what is it called? What is it
for?"

Marcone looked at him coldly, gritted his teeth and said: "You f*cking pretend to be here with

me, | know | will not survive today. If you want to kill, kill, but my brother-in-law will definitely
take revenge for me. Then he will take you. Thousands of corpses!"



Charlie nodded and smiled, and said disdainfully: "I, the least believer, is how kind a person
can bel!"

After all, he looked at everyone kneeling in front of him, including Ron’s family and Jeff, and
said sharply: "l can tell you very responsibly that today is your anniversary. None of you can
live today, but die. There are also many different ways. Some methods of death may be
painful, and some methods of death may be painful. Whether it is painful or painful depends
on your performance."

Later, Charlie looked at Marcone and smiled: "Didn’t you Marcone just behave very kindly?
Then you have chosen the painful way of death! | will let you do what you want!"

A panic flashed in Marcone’s eyes.
He didn’t know what exactly Charlie would do to torture himself.

At this time, Charlie said to Isaac Cameron: "Take off all the clothes on this person, and then
use a knife to cut me thin cuts on him. The more you cut, the better, and the wound should
not be too deep. But it must bleed. In this case, use a helicopter to lift it up and put it in the
river, so that the fish in the water can eat the wounds on his body. If there is enough time, he
can be eaten into a bone!"

Chapter 1034
Isaac Cameron’s expression stunned when he heard the whole individual, but he didn’t
expect the young master’s methods to be so cruel.

However, when | think about what this group of people are doing is completely devoid of
conscience, this method of death is already very fair to them.

If such a scumbag is placed in ancient times, it must be executed soon.

So he didn’t have any hesitation anymore, and immediately said to the two men in black next
to him: "You two, remember to cut the wound more densely!"

The two of them were top killers who killed countless, so they were accustomed to this kind
of thing for a long time, so the two immediately took out their knives from their pockets and
walked towards Marcone without expression.

Marcone, who was still very kind just now, was trembling with fright at this time, crying loudly:
"Big brother, | was wrong, big brother, | was really wrong, | will say whatever you ask me to
say, | will never follow You are pretending to be forced, please don’t torture me!"

Charlie sneered and said: "What? Haven't started cutting yet? Are you scared? What about
the courage just now? Are you worthy of living?"

Marcone panicked and said: "Brother, you can hit me twice, even if you kill me now, | beg
you, don’t torture me, | will say whatever you ask me to say, and | will cooperate to the end.



Charlie said: "Sorry, | just gave you a chance, but it's too late now."
After speaking, Charlie said again: "But it's a bit useful to make up for it. Don’t worry, | won’t
let the fish eat you into bones. | will ask you to face the camera later and leave a few words

for your brother-in-law. words."

As soon as the voice fell, Charlie instructed the two men in black: "First give me his two legs
to deal with it!"

The two immediately took out their knives and cut off Marcone’s trouser legs directly, and
then drew countless blood trails on his calves and thighs, causing him to scream miserably
in pain.

The people next to him looked even more terrified.

Immediately afterwards, the helicopter took off Marcone, whose legs were covered with
bloody wounds, and then hung him into the river.

Even across such a high bridge, you can hear the screams of Marcone on the water!
After 10 minutes, Charlie said: "Okay, bring him up!"
The helicopter lifted him back slowly.

When he approached the bridge deck, his two legs had been gnawed by the fish in the river
so that they didn’t look like they were, and bones were exposed in several places.

The 10 minutes that have just passed were the most painful and difficult 10 minutes in
Marcone’s life.

In those 10 minutes, he felt that countless big fishes and small fishes in the river were
desperately trying to tear a piece of meat from the wound on his leg.

That kind of feeling is like being bitten countless bites of meat on his leg, every bite hurts so
much that he wants to die!

Now he has only one thought in his mind, no matter what, he can no longer be thrown into
the water!

So no matter what Charlie asked himself to do next, he would not dare to have any
disobedience!

The man in black caused Marcone, who was so painful to collapse, to kneel next to the
others. Charlie looked at him and asked, "How do you feel?"

Marcone cried bitterly: "Please kill me, | really don’t want to live..."



Charlie shouted coldly: "I'll give you another chance now. You can answer whatever | ask
you. If you answer well, | will give you a happy answer. If you answer badly, you will be
embarrassed. "

Marcone nodded as if pounding garlic, crying and said, "Big brother, ask, and | will answer all
questions you ask!"

Chapter 1035
Charlie pointed the phone at him and asked, "What is your name? What occupation?"

Marcone tremblingly said: "My name is John Marcone and | am the leader of the Beggar
Gang."

Charlie asked again: "What kind of livelihood does your Beggar Gang do?"

Marcone answered truthfully: "The main business of the gang is to pretend to be beggars
and beg everywhere."

Charlie asked: "You all wear gold and silver, why do you pretend to be beggars and beg?"

Marcone said: "Because the money is the fastest in this way, we only need to send people
out and lie down and sell badly in various crowded places, and we can have a high income."

Charlie asked: "Then why do you abduct so many children?"

Marcone said: "Because when begging, if you bring a child with you, you can double the
alms, even several times..."

Charlie continued to ask, "Then why do you make good children disabled?"

Marcone shuddered and said: "Children with disabilities are more able to arouse others’
compassion. According to our experience, it is the easiest to make money with children with
disabilities to beg."

Charlie asked coldly: "Then how many children have you hurt so far?"

Marcone said nervously: "l haven’t counted this, but there should be three digits."

Charlie continued to ask: "Who is behind you to support you in doing such a thing, and who
is your backer?"

Marcone said: "My patrons are my sister and brother-in-law."
Charlie asked: "What are the names of your sister and brother-in-law, and what do they do?"
Marcone honestly said: "My sister’s name is Xenia. She has no job and is a full-time

housewife. My brother-in-law is Donald. He is the heir of the Webb family of southern
region."



Charlie asked coldly: "In other words, the reason why you dare to do this kind of conscience
is completely because you have Donald behind your back, isn’t it?"

Marcone hesitated for a while, but he nodded obediently and said, "Yes, the Beggars can
develop to this day. They rely on my brother-in-law to help. It was him who came forward to
support me, so no one dared to fight against me."

Charlie asked again: "Does he know what you depend on for a living? Does he know that
you poisoned so many minors?"

Marcone nodded: "He knows, he knows all, and my sister also knows..."
Charlie nodded in satisfaction.

With this video, as long as it is released, the reputation and reputation of the Webb family
will be greatly affected.

They will be angrily condemned by countless people across the country.

At that time, it would be impossible for the Webb family to be able to PR fix it. What Charlie
wanted was to make the Webb family suffer! For this matter, the Webb family is the culprit
behind it!

If it weren’t for the Webb family’s help and abuse, helping this Marcone all the way, forming a
gang of beggars, and growing stronger, then he wouldn’t have the opportunity to poison so
many children!

Chapter 1036

Therefore, the Webb family is an absolute accomplice. Charlie believed that Donald would
be very, very uncomfortable after this video was released. Didn’t he want to confront
himself? Isn’t he secretly looking for his enemy, ready to unite and attack him?

Sorry, this young master is already impatient with waiting, so take your brother-in-law first!

So Charlie immediately said to Isaac Cameron: "Put all the members of this gang of beggars
into that lveco, and then weld the steel bars on their hands to the car body!"

IlYes!ll

Isaac Cameron gave an order, and many people in black rushed up quickly. Every two
people grabbed one and brought them all into the car, which had been cut off and topped
Iveco.

The children of Ivecury have been taken to the helicopter and continue to sleep.

The people in black didn’t have any kindness to them even if these people were crying and
howling.



Immediately after the electric welding machine started up again, the steel bars were
wrapped around their wrists. This time they directly welded the steel bars on their wrists to
the car.

The welding caused a violent high temperature, and this group of people howled.
The whole scene is like hell on earth.

At this time, Charlie looked at Ron’s family of five, and said coldly: "Your family, do some
sneaking and petting businesses. You won’t change after repeated teachings, are extremely
nasty, and are inferior to animals! It's really everyone’s possession and condemnation! Today
I will. Walk for the sky and send your family on the road!"

After finishing speaking, he ignored the hoarse pleadings of the Richie family, and directly let
the people in black bring them into Ivecury, and weld them firmly with the others.

At the scene, Jeff, who was almost frightened, was left.
Jeff’'s eyes towards Charlie were so empty that they lost his soul.

His whole body was shivering constantly, and his mouth murmured: "Charlie, we have grown
up together, | beg you to forgive me, | am not a heinous person, | am not going to
die...please You see, for the sake of growing up together for so many years, spare my life..."

Charlie lowered his head to see that his crotch was already covered with filthy things, and it
seemed that he had already incontinence.

His face looked like frost, and he said coldly: "Jeff, when you are born, you have to know
what you can do and what you can’t do. The 100,000-volt high-voltage line will die if you
touch it. When you are a first-time offender, and you are open to you, not to mention that you
grew up in a welfare institution. Child trafficking is a high-voltage line that no one can touch,
and the one we should not touch is orphans like us. | don’t understand this truth, so what'’s
the point of your life?"

Jeff crumbled and grabbed his hair and tore a large bunch of hair. Then he raised his head
and looked at Charlie with blood-red eyes: "Charlie, before | die, | have one more question |
hope you can answer. Can you satisfy my wish?"

Charlie nodded and said: "For the sake of growing up together, | will satisfy your wish. No
matter what question, | will answer you. However, after | answer you, you will bring my

answer."

Jeff shuddered suddenly, staring at Charlie, and asked: "Charlie...who are you...what are
you, who can have such great power .."

Charlie smiled slightly, even if he was right, Jeff would definitely ask himself this question.



So, he squatted down, looked at Jeff’s eyes, and said word by word: "Jeff, what | want to tell
you next, even my wife doesn’t know it. This may be the last thing you get before you die. An
answer, so | hope you can listen carefully."

Jeff swallowed hard, nodded hard, and said with a trace of unwillingness in his eyes: "Don’t
worry, | will listen carefully to every word you say, so that | can come to you for revenge in
my next life. !"

Charlie smiled indifferently: "Then listen carefully! | am from the Wade family of
Eastcliff...Master!"

Chapter 1037
"what?!"

Jeff has lived for more than 20 years, and what Charlie said was the most shocking and
incredible sentence he had heard in his life.

With bloodshot eyes, he stared at Charlie’s face and muttered: "Impossible, how is this
possible? | know you, | have known you since | was a child, your name is Charlie, you are an
orphan! You 8 You were taken back to the orphanage by Mrs. Lewis when you were 20
years old. You are like me. In this society, there is no support, no father and no mother. How
could it be the young master of the Wade family?"

Charlie smiled slightly: "I know, it's hard for you to believe this, but it’s really true. Otherwise,
how could you think | could mobilize so many people to chase you casually? Look at these
helicopters. , Look at these people in black with live ammunition, if | were not the young
master of the Wade family, you should have succeeded this time."

"But...but..." Jeff asked incredulously: "If you are the young master of Wade’s family, why did
you grow up in the orphanage? Why didn’t they treat you Take it away? Why let you, a young
master in Eastcliff, live with a stinky silk like us since childhood?"

Charlie smiled and said: "They didn’'t know my whereabouts back then. Before my father
died, it took a lot of hard work to hide my identity. Although the Wade family has been
looking for me, they never thought | will grow up in an orphanage.”

Jeff immediately asked: "Then they found you again now? When did it happen? Why is this?"

Charlie said: "They came to me some time ago. Before they found me, | was just like you,
and | might not be as good as you, because at that time, | was not only physically Penniless,
| still work as a live-in son-in-law at my wife’s house. Every day | wash clothes and cook. |
don’t see any hope in life. Unlike you, you can at least work as a director in a deceptive
company."

Jeff blurted out: "You know that you are the young master of the Wade family. Since you are
living in such a miserable life, why don’t you take the initiative to find them? As long as you
take the initiative to find them, you don’t have to live a life of being looked down upon. Not
going?"



Charlie smiled and said: "This is the difference between the two of us. | came from an
extraordinary background, but | am willing to be humble; you come from a humble
background, but you are not willing to be humble and ordinary. If you are like me and willing
to be humble, how can you commit crimes? What'’s the big mistake today?"

"I don’t understand!" Jeff desperately shook his head, already a little irrational and said: "I
don’t understand! | really don’t understand! Is it because you saw money when you were
young? Can you go on?"

"Perhaps." Charlie smiled faintly, and said: "When | was young, | was really rich in clothes
and goods. The life | lived at that time may be something you can’t imagine now, but what
about it? | didn’t live well. Happy, my parents are not happy either."

Jeff asked incredulously: "Then are you willing to suffer poverty? When you were a kid, you
obviously experienced a rich life, but when you have nothing, don’t you miss that life?"

Charlie sighed lightly and said again: "Jeff, you take money too seriously. You can take
money very seriously, but you can take money too seriously. There are certain things that
money can never match. For example, your ideals, your love, your principles, and your
conscience. Once you put your position in the wrong position, you will do things wrong.
Some things can be changed if they are wrong, and some things cannot be changed if they
are wrong. "

At this moment, Jeff finally realized how humble he was.

Because Charlie in front of him, Charlie who grew up in the orphanage with him since
childhood, turned out to be the young master of the Wade Family of Eastcliff!

It was also at this moment that he knew how far he was from Charlie.

He finally knew the gap between the two. It's the gap between the Day and the Night! It is
the gap between pheasant and phoenix! It is the crucian carp that crosses the river, the gap
with the real dragon on earth! It was also at this moment that Jeff finally gave in completely.

He knew that not only did he lose in this life, but also in the next life.

It is no longer possible for himself to seek revenge like Charlie, and if Charlie kills himself, it
is as easy as crushing an ant.

He is the same as Ron’s family, and the members of the Beggar Gang, except that Charlie is
a real dragon on earth, a small fish and shrimp that yawns to death.

Jeff’s face was instantly filled with despair.
Just now, he was thinking about his next life, or seeking revenge on Charlie in the next life.

But at this moment, he really understood that even if he had another life, he probably
wouldn’t have the qualification to seek revenge against Charlie.



Chapter 1038
The most painful thing in the world is to realize that you will never be able to catch up with
your enemy in a few lifetimes.

At this moment, Jeff is already completely ashamed!

He looked at Charlie with tears and choked up: "Charlie, | take it, | really take it, you kill me, |
am tired of the world, and | am tired of myself. ..... Please let me out..."

Charlie nodded and looked at him seriously: "Jeff, of all the people who are going to die
today, your crime is the lightest; but also among everyone who is going to die today,
everyone commits a capital crime, of course. Including you, | hope you can have a good
baby in your next life!"

Jeff smiled miserably and said, "In my next life... after hearing you just finished your story, |
suddenly felt that a person like me might be born with a hard life. If you give me another life,

| can’t do it. Still an orphan, maybe it’s still a stinking silk in the eyes of a few people..."

Charlie nodded with a flat expression and said, "In this case, then | hope you can be a good
person in your next life."

Jeff nodded seriously and smiled sadly: "As you said, | myself have begun to hate myself. |
hope | can be a good person in my next life."

After that, his whole person was calmer. He was scared of incontinence just now, but at this
time, he was able to hold on calmly and stood up by himself.

He stood in front of Charlie and said seriously: "Charlie, let me go on the road, send those
children back safely, tell Mrs. Lewis that | am wrong, tell all my friends, | am wrong, | | regret

it, | used my life to atone for my sins..."

Charlie nodded and said, "Since you really know what you were wrong, then | will give you a
happy one."

With that said, Charlie said to Isaac Cameron: "Weld all those people in Ivecury, and then let
the helicopter hoist the car into the river!"

"Good master!"
The helicopter took off again.

Ive Currie, the core member of the Beggar Gang and Ron’s family, kept crying out the last
despair.

Everyone was struggling hard, but at this time not only they were welded to death, but the
car was also welded to death, it was impossible for them to escape.



Then the helicopter simply threw the lveco full of sins into the river.

This Iveco made a rapid bubble on the surface of the river, and then it sank completely to the
bottom of the river!

Charlie turned his head to look at Jeff at this time, and said lightly: "I promise to give you a
pleasure, not to make you die as painful as they did."

Jeff smiled miserably and nodded: "Thank you, Charlie."

Charlie nodded slightly, and said to a man in black next to him: "Take him to the bridge and
give him something simple."

The man in black nodded: "Good master!"

Before the man in black could get started, Jeff staggered towards the bridge.

He climbed onto the guardrail, turned to Charlie and said, "Charlie, give me a good time!"
Charlie looked at the man in black and nodded slightly.

Afterwards, the man in black took a black pistol from his waist and aimed it at Jeff’s
forehead.

Bang!
A bloody flower burst out of the back of Jeff’'s head!

Immediately afterwards, his body leaned back, fell off the bridge, plunged into the river, and
was instantly swallowed by the rolling river...

Chapter 1039

When Jeff died, Charlie suddenly felt a little sad. He was sad not because he sympathized
with Jeff, but because he felt that a person had become what he hated the most. This was
indeed a kind of sadness.

Jeff is in his youth. If it were not for going astray, he would have the opportunity to change
his destiny. Perhaps in a few years, he could also marry someonei, become the CEO, and
reach the pinnacle of life.

But life is like this. Some pits can get up, and some pits can’t get out again.

Looking at the billowing river, a person was hurt for a moment and said to Isaac Cameron:
"Okay, you help me take the child back, send it to the hospital for the doctor to check if there

is any serious problem, and then notify the welfare institution to come over. "

Isaac Cameron nodded and asked, "Master, what should the beggar do for the rest?"



Charlie sighed: "There are tens of thousands of evil beggars, and they can’t be killed. | only
hope that the death of the heads of the beggars can make the people below wake up a bit,
and don’t do this kind of beggars in the future. thing."

After speaking, he said again: "By the way, let all the people on the scene today stop talking
nonsense after returning.”

Isaac Cameron immediately said: "Master, don’t worry, | understand!"

Charlie said: "Okay, let’'s go back!"

Isaac Cameron hurriedly used the walkie-talkie to order: "One group, send all the children to
Aurous Hill People’s Hospital, and the second group, escort the young master back to
Aurous Hill!"

After a few minutes.

Charlie had already boarded the helicopter on his way back, but the altitude of the plane was
not high, and the cell phone signal was not affected.

So Charlie put the video he had taken in Facebook and processed it, mainly to change his
voice so that it was unrecognizable, and then uploaded the processed video to the Internet.

This period of time is a bit long, very shocking, and some bloody videos. Once released,
they immediately became popular on the Internet.

Originally, the loss of 10 children in Aurous Hill Welfare Institute today has become the target
of attention of people across the country. The popularity of the Internet has surpassed all
other news, ranking first in the major rankings!

Almost the people of the whole country are holding their mobile phones and watching this
shocking video!

Now this video has brought this event to a perfect ending. The bad guys are punished and
the children are rescued. It immediately aroused the zealous blood in the hearts of the

people across the country.

Especially in the section where all the core members of the Beggar Gang were welded to the
River in a lvecuri, countless people were excited and applauded.

People all over the country want to know who did this? Who made this video?

However, Charlie dealt with all other information, and did not even leave a back view to the
people.

At the same time, because | learned that Donald of the Webb family is the backer of the
beggar gang leader Marcone, the whole network criticized the Webb family.



Hundreds of millions of people scolded Webb’s family online and asked the police to conduct
a thorough investigation.

The reputation of the Webb family was destroyed.

Just when this video went viral on the entire network, and countless people reposted,
commented, liked, and applauded, the whole gang of beggars was completely exploded!

They did not expect that none of their gang leaders, two deputy gang leaders, and the nine
elders were spared!

This made the middle-level leaders of the gang of beggars almost all start, desperate to run
away overnight.

The Webb family didn’t know all of this at this time. Kian just added a meal and caused the
whole Webb family to jump around.

The old man of the Webb family was greatly stimulated last time, and he has just recovered
from this period.

Chapter 1040
At this time, Donald and his wife Xenia were comforting, and they had just fed Kian.

As the eldest son and grandson, Sean was carrying the dinner prepared by the servant and
came to his grandfather’s room.

When he just opened the door, he saw the old man lying on the carpet, twitching constantly,
foaming at his mouth, his face pale!

Sean was taken aback, and hurriedly stepped forward to check and found that the old man
seemed to have had a stroke. When he looked at his hand, he was holding his cell phone
tremblingly. There was a video on the cell phone. How could the person on the video look
like this? My uncle?

He subconsciously picked up the phone and took a look. He just saw his little uncle go crazy,
pinched his aunt’s neck, and strangled her directly...

When Sean shivered, his mobile phone was thrown out.

When he was shocked by the content of the video, the old man beside him had already lost
his breath.

Sean was shocked and rushed out the door, shouting at the servant and the doctor.
The doctor arrived quickly and began to give first aid to the old man.

Soon, Donald and his wife rushed over after hearing the news.



"What's going on?! Why did the old man suddenly have a stroke?!"
As soon as Donald arrived, he immediately questioned the Webb family’s expert doctor.

The doctor immediately said: "Chairman Webb, the master should have been irritated, and
he was suddenly irritated, almost like last time!"

"what happened?!"

Donald was extremely puzzled, what happened? Why is it suddenly stimulated to have a
stroke?

At this time, Sean in the corner watched all the videos circulating on the Internet, and came
to Donald and Xenia with a pale and weak face, and said in a panic: "Dad, mom, my uncle
killed my aunt, and then someone killed him. My little uncle and all the core members of his
Beggar Gang, even the same group of human traffickers, a dozen or so people are all
welded to an Ivecury, the thrown in the river..."

"what?!"

When the couple heard this, what was their first reaction?

How can there be such a thing in this era?

Weld a dozen people in the car and dump them in the river? How arrogant is this?

Besides, Marcone’s gang of beggars in southern region and the whole province are all
standard local dragons, and ordinary people can’t provoke them at all, let alone ordinary

people, it is impossible for ordinary people to provoke them.

And the entire gang of beggars has more than 10,000 men. Who has the ability to kill all the
core members of the gang of beggars?

Xenia touched her son’s forehead, and couldn’t help but said, "Son, are you having a fever?
Then it's your brother and aunt, how can you arrange them like this?"

Sean hurriedly said: "Oh, what | said is true. It has spread all over the Internet now, and
before my uncle died, he admitted to the camera that our Webb family was his backer, and
he relied on our Webb family. That’s why we have done so many things that hurt the world
and reason. Now the whole network is scolding our Webb family!"

"What?!" The couple were shocked.

Donald immediately grabbed the phone from him and blurted out: "Which video will | have a
look at."

Sean immediately found the video and clicked to play!



At this time, Donald was sweating nervously, staring at the screen of his mobile phone. He
knew what his brother-in-law had done. If he really asked the Webb family to take care of
him, then the reputation of the Webb family would be all over!

Xenia also raised her heart to her throat. She still couldn’t believe that her brother and
younger siblings were all dead!

Chapter 1041
Donald and Xenia were close to each other, staring at their mobile phones, after watching
this thrilling video that broke them completely.

Seeing her brother strangled her sister-in-law, she was panicked to the extreme. When she
saw her brother was welded to death in the car and sinking into the river with the car, she
collapsed completely, and her legs became soft and paralyzed. Fell to the ground.

Immediately afterwards, she cried out desperately: "John! My brother! You died so
miserably! You are dead, and our Marcone family is dead! How do you let your sister face
our parents, How to face the ancestors of our Marcone family!"

After that, she tried her best to hit the ground with her fist, and shouted hysterically: "My
good brother, you tell my sister who killed you! My sister must have broken him into pieces,
and take revenge for you! People are so cruel!"

When Sean saw that his mother’s fist had been smashed into flesh and blood, he hurriedly
stepped forward and grabbed her hand and persuaded: "Mom, my uncle is gone, so don’'t do
that..."

Xenia was crazy, grabbing her husband by the collar, desperately shaking her mouth and
shouting crazy: "Donald, who killed your brother-in-law?! You must find him! Get him out!
Bring it to me, let me Kkill him personally and avenge my brother!"

Donald was extremely upset at this time. He didn’t care if Marcone was dead or alive. It can
even be said that he had long been expecting Marcone to die.

He had long been fed up with Marcone’s unpromising things, backed by his own
brother-in-law, and doing sordid things like abducting women and children would only
discredit his face!

But he never thought that Marcone would die in this way. It doesn’t matter if he is dead. But
he is dead, he can’t affect the whole Webb family! It's better now, before this little bastard
died, he pushed everything to the Webb family!

He even called his name publicly, saying that he was supporting him behind his back. Isn’t
this pushing himself on the road to absolutes?

How do people outside look at Webb’s family and how do they look at themselves? Without
even thinking about it, | knew that Webb’s current reputation must have been in a mess and
plummeted! This is all thanks to Marcone this dog thing!



At this moment, Donald’s assistant ran over quickly and blurted out: "Chairman, it's not good.
Chairman, now the whole country is scolding Webb family and scolding you. The broker
called me just now and said that if you continue like this As the situation continues, several
of our listed group stocks will immediately drop by their limit at the opening of the market
tomorrow, and will drop by at least 10 times in a row! By that time, the entire Webb family’s
assets will have lost more than half!"

The biggest fear of listed companies is the collapse of reputation.

Once a listed company is exposed to a huge scandal, the first thing that will be reflected is
the stock price. The stock will continue to fall, continue to fall, and receive a point that no one
can imagine!

Chapter 1042
Some companies have a market value of more than tens of billions, but only a few hundred
million will fall, and their assets have shrunk by more than 90!

Some companies just have a little problem with their products, and they may end up in
bankruptcy. But compared to the Webb family’s charges, what counts?

This time, the Webb family might have to carry all the scapegoats for Marcone’s beggar
gang, and all the conscientious things he did might end up on the Webb family!

Donald was extremely nervous at this time, because he knew very well in his heart that what
the Webb family was facing this time might be a catastrophe!

So he immediately said to his assistant: "l immediately issued a statement in the name of the
group. Although Marcone is indeed my brother-in-law of Donald, our Webb family has no
knowledge of what Marcone did, and all of Marcone’s behavior. It is his personal
responsibility. Donald and the entire Webb family don’t know or don’t know. At the same
time, we will prove ourselves to the police because we have nothing to do with Marcone’s
illegal and criminal activities. Don’t be misled by someone with a heart, and bring the rhythm!

The assistant nodded immediately and blurted out: "Okay Chairman, | will arrange for
someone to issue a statement now!"

Xenia was immersed in the immense pain of losing her younger brother and the family’s
bloodline. He suddenly heard her husband say that he would leave all ties with his younger
brother, and suddenly said, "Donald, do you have a conscience? Your brother-in-law, he is
my own brother, he has been killed now, he has been killed, can you understand?! Not only
did you not give him revenge, but you still have to get rid of him?! Are you still? people!"

Donald is also getting angry, because if this matter is not handled well, it is very likely that
the whole Webb family will be affected.

Seeing that his wife is still defending her damn brother, Donald resented and scolded
sharply, "If it wasn’t for your bastard brother, how could my Webb family be so passive? | told



you a long time ago to persuade you. Advise him not to do this kind of conscience, you just
won't listen!"

"You protect him everywhere and defend him everywhere. | say a word and you won't let me
say it. Now it’s alright. Someone walks the way for the sky. It doesn’t matter if he is dead, it
will tire my Webb family too!"

When Xenia heard this, she was almost so angry that she was about to collapse. She gritted
her teeth, raised her hand and grabbed Donald’s face.

Donald couldn’t dodge, and Xenia immediately scratched his face with blood!

Xenia’s nails were already long, making it so strong that he scratched his skin and flesh, so
that the crevices of her fingernails were full of bloody flesh!

Donald screamed with pain, and was even more angry. He grabbed Xenia’s collar, raised his
hand, and slapped her face several times.

He slapped the face and cursed: "Xenia, do you know? Your brother is about to hurt me
miserably! | can’t bear it for your brother a long time ago. If it weren’t for your face, | would
want it without others. His life, do you know what | regret most now? What | regret most is
that | didn’t kill him as a b*tch! Now he turned into a bomb, died by himself, and exploded me
too Beyond recognition!"

Xenia and Donald have not been beaten up after so many years of marriage.

Now that the younger brother is dead, she was suddenly slapped so much by Donald, and
she has completely lost her mind.

"Donald, you are not a human! | was blind and misunderstood you! If you don’t help my
brother get revenge, | will go by myself. From today on, | have nothing to do with you!"

After Xenia finished speaking, she was about to run outside.
Sean wanted to chase him, Donald sternly shouted: "You will come back for me! What are
you doing chasing her at this time? Will chasing her back cause us trouble? Don’t you know

what matters most to the Webb family now?"

Sean suddenly realized, and blurted out: "Dad! I’'m going to find a group of navy soldiers to
help us wash the white! No matter how much money you spend!"

Chapter 1043
Just as the Webb family was scolded on the Internet, the Webb Group’s statement has been

published through various channels.

However, all people can see that this is a statement to clarify the relationship.



Everyone knows that for someone as capable as Donald, it is impossible for him not to know
what occupation his brother-in-law is engaged in.

There is no credibility at all when you come out to set aside everything.
Moreover, many people on the Internet have picked out Marcone’s life resume.

The Marcon family was originally a poor family in the south, not only did not have much
money, but also the people were not prosperous enough.

It wasn’t until Xenia, the daughter of the Marcon family, married Donald, that the Marcon
family was getting better.

However, Xenia’s parents did not have such a good life. Not long after their daughter was
married, they died because of cancer.

When they died, John Marcone was still a second-generation ancestor who had no job and
was idle.

Back then, Marcone relied on subsidies from his sister Xenia, and lived a life of drunkenness
and dreams.

Later, Marcone began to make his fortune slowly, and his starting point was the beggar
gang.

And many people have revealed the development trajectory of the beggar gang on the
Internet.

In fact, in the early years, the gang of beggars was divided into many groups. Marcone’s
gang of beggars was not very competitive, and even almost was swallowed by more

powerful forces several times.

Until one time, after his brother-in-law Donald came forward to settle the crisis for him, no
one in the entire south knew that Marcone was Donald’s brother-in-law.

It is precisely because everyone has to look at Donald’s face that Marcone can develop step
by step to this day.

Therefore, at this time Donald came out and said that he had nothing to do with Marcone,
and he didn’t know what Marcone did. This was simply not enough to make people believe.

Not only could it not persuade the vast number of people, but even because it jumped out of
the pot at this time, it was despised by the majority of people.

So much so that the voice of scolding Webb’s family on the Internet is even louder, and this
time everyone directly targeted Donald, 80 are all scolding Donald.

Donald never dreamed that he would make a statement, but it was counterproductive.



Rather than saying that he was a slamming essay, it was better to say that he was a
quotation of a war. This statement attracted all the flames of war to him.

Seeing that countless people send out all kinds of insulting content and posts every second
on the Internet, Donald wants to die.

Sean saw his father being scolded as a dead dog on the Internet and being insulted by
hundreds of millions of people. He couldn’t bear it. In addition, he had a strong desire to
express, so he immediately spent a lot of money and hired one. A navy who specializes in
whitewashing people online.

This navy leader is quite capable. He specializes in whitewashing the wicked. As long as you
give him money, even if it is black, he can say it is white. Even if he is against the world, he
has nothing to fear.

In fact, there are many scum like this on the Internet. This person makes his own profit by
smearing others or justifying sinners.

For example, in the entertainment industry, there is often a wife of a celebrity couple
cheating, but in order not to be exposed and not to affect her career, she spends money to
find this kind of scum to smear her husband, and beat her husband to say that her husband
is out. Stealing fishy, or beating him back and saying that his husband is obsessed with
gambling and ignores his family.

In this way, her husband was criticized by the population, and she could continue to go on
freely safely.

This navy leader had done many such things in the early years.

Chapter 1044
Later, by chance, he got in touch with the Webb family.

Earlier, Sean’s younger brother Kian was exposed online because he gave a little girl
psychological hints and induced a girl to jump off the building.

At that time, the Webb family let this navy leader come forward and forced Kian to kill the
little girl, twisting it into a little girl who was greedy for vanity and tried to marry into a wealthy
family. In the end, she failed to pursue Kian. This threatened her by jumping off the building.
Finally died accidentally.

At that time, the head of the navy used his shameless and powerful navy lineup to reverse
black and white on the Internet, making people mistakenly believe that it was a little girl who
was eating the bad results, and finally caused a large number of people to scold the little girl
on the Internet for what she deserved. The girl's parents had no way of upbringing, and
finally forced the parents who lost their only daughter to take medicine at home and died.



After the parents died after taking the medicine, the navy leader deliberately suppressed the
news that the two had committed suicide. He even made up a lie, claiming that the two had
scammed away from the Webb family, tens of millions in compensation, and then left.
Immigrate to the United States.

People who don’t know the truth thought it was all true, and even when the other’s parents
were dead, they still abused them online.

This navy leader is not only not ashamed, but proud of it, and often declares to the public
that this is a classic of his own public relations.

This shows how scumbag this person is.

What's even more ridiculous is that this navy leader has become such a lowly scum that he
actually gave himself a screen name, called Anthony Shields!

This time, the leader of the naval forces called Anthony Shields, after receiving 20 million
from the Webb family, started his performance again.

He posted on major websites, claiming: "The maijority of people are being used by people
with unpredictable intentions. Donald is the most famous entrepreneur in Southaven and the
largest philanthropist in Southaven. No one pays more attention to children than he does.
Health and safety, how could he indulge Marcone and do these unreasonable things? This
incident shows that someone deliberately wanted to plant the Webb family and make the
Webb family collapse, so that he could profit from it."

He even swears to the sky in the post: "If he makes a false statement, the sky will thunder
and thunder and the whole family will die."

In order to make everyone believe him, he specifically listed the Webb Group’s competitors
in various fields, and claimed that these companies may be behind the scenes, and it is even

possible that these companies are uniting and want to deal with the Webb family.

Then, this person also mobilized the whole family to bring rhythm with the water army
account.

At this moment, Charlie was still on the helicopter returning to Aurous Hill.

He brushed some web portals at will, and he was quite relieved to see that everyone was
aiming at the Webb family.

Regardless of whether Donald personally participated in these conscientious things, he was
the chief culprit who helped John Marcone to be the abuser.

If it were not for him to support Marcone, Marcone would not have the opportunity to get up,
let alone poison so many minors.

Therefore, although Marcone is dead, the Webb family must also pay for this matter!



But when he was browsing all kinds of comments, he suddenly found a post from a man
called Anthony Shields.

After reading it, he was very upset with this person’s remarks.
Therefore, he instructed Isaac Cameron: "Find the best hacker, touch this person’s
information, and see if he has collected the Webb family’s money, and if so, expose all the

evidence chains, making Webb family worse. !"

Isaac Cameron nodded immediately and said: "Okay young master, | will make
arrangements!"

Charlie said again: "By the way, locate me the actual address of the navy army and bring
him to Don Albert’s kennel!"

Isaac Cameron asked: "Master, how do you deal with this navy?"

Charlie said coldly: "The rumormaker, die!"

Chapter 1045

This navy named Anthony Shields and guarding oneself is nothing but a shameless ordinary

person.

Although he has some ability to call on the navy, in front of a real top hacker, he is simply a
transparent person.

After the hacker hacked into his computer, he immediately investigated his personal
information.

First of all, this person is from Citra Province and his family is in Reddick City.
Secondly, this person has indeed just received 20 million in cash from the Webb family.
Again, this man stupidly used his bank card to collect the money.

And the hacker also found the chat history between him and Webb’s family.

In the chat log, Sean asked him if he could help the Webb family whitewash. He immediately
said that he had 10,000 ways to help whitewash, and he had done this more than once.

He also took out the case of helping Kian whitewash and preached, in order to make Sean
believe in his strength and willing to give him this list.

After the hacker got the information and chat records, he immediately reported it to Isaac
Cameron.



Isaac Cameron reported to Charlie again and asked him: "How do you plan to do this,
Master?"

Charlie said lightly: "We should have eyeliner in Reddick, right?"

Isaac Cameron nodded immediately and said, "Of course, every city in the country has our
eyeliner."

"Okay!" Charlie said with satisfaction: "If this is the case, it will be staged immediately, and
this person will be caught by me first. Reddick should not be far from Aurous Hill, right?"

Isaac Cameron said: "The straight-line distance is just over 200 kilometers."

Charlie said, "The helicopter will arrive in less than an hour. In this way, you can have
someone catch him now and send him directly to Don Albert’s dog farm by helicopter."

"In addition, after catching someone, let the hacker expose all the information to the Internet,
| want to completely ruin the Webb family."

"Okay!" Isaac Cameron nodded and immediately began to order.

Reddick is a small city in Citra Province. Its economic development is not developed, and
housing prices and consumption are not high.

And this leader of the naval forces, who is called Anthony Shields and guarding oneself, has
not finished his elementary school and basically has no culture. He belongs to the bottom of
society. If he starves to death, he starves to death.

However, the Internet age gave this person a chance to achieve himself. He started cursing
on the Internet at first. Earlier, if he gave him 50 cents, he could hire him to scold others on
the Internet for a day. Later, he gradually found the trick. As a navy soldier, he is now a rich
man in this small city, living in a single-family villa and driving a Mercedes-Benz car, and he
has the feeling of being a master.

Today, an accident in the Webb family brought him 20 million in income, which made him
ecstatic.

At this time, he didn’t care about eating, so he arranged work for his navy soldiers at home
and asked them to use various methods to help the Webb family clean up, and even asked
them to spread rumors that a popular star cheated, hoping to rely on the news that the
rumors star cheated. To attract the enthusiasm of Webb’s news.

He is already familiar with work like this, so the arrangement is very smooth.

But he didn’t know that at this moment, there was already a team of people starting from the
city and rushing to the villa area where he was.



Just as he had just finished arranging the work and was enjoying himself with a cigarette in
his mouth, the door of the villa was suddenly opened with a door breaker!

Immediately afterwards, a group of people in black with live ammunition rushed into the villa.
He and his family were frightened suddenly.

Chapter 1046

One of the men in black stepped up to him, put a gun against his forehead, and asked in a

cold voice, "You are on your own?"

The head of the navy was so scared that he hurriedly said: "l am not, | am not! | don’t
understand what you are talking about, who are you?"

The man in black said coldly: "Who are we, you will know soon, come with us!"

The navy leader hurriedly shouted: "Follow you! Why did you break into my house? If you
don’t leave, | will call the police!"

Two men in black walked forward directly, one of them grabbed his arms and twisted them
back, then twisted his arms directly.

Anthony Shields screamed with pain, and the other person didn’t intend to spare him. He
directly slanted down 45 degrees and kicked his two knees fiercely, and even kicked both
legs directly from his knees!

The head of the navy army almost fainted in pain, and his family was crying with fright.
The man in black sneered: "Isn’t it great on the Internet? You dare to use your fingers and
type casually? Why do you just get confused today? People like you are not awesome in

reality."

The leader of the navy army hurriedly cried: "Daddys, grandpas, I'm just a cockroach, please
let me go a lot! | can give you money, | have a lot of money!"

One of the people in black shouted angrily: "Relying on betraying your conscience to make a
few stinky money will make you look bad? A dog like you will live in this world in vain!"

After that, he took out a cigar cutter, grabbed the opponent’s right hand, and said coldly:
"Aren’t you eating with 10 fingers? Okay, today | will let you see how your job was broken. !"

Subsequently, the cigar was cut 10 times in a row, leaving 10 fingers on the ground...
Anthony Shields was so desperate and desperate, but he heard the man in black say: "This

is just a prelude, is it already scared like this? Don’t worry, come with us to Aurous Hill, the
fun is still to come!"



The navy leader cried and said, "Grandpa spare my life, I'm only 25 years old, and | can’t
die!"

The man in black said coldly: "Our young master has already said that, the rumorer, die!"

After that, he waved his hand and said coldly: "Take this man away and send it to the
outskirts of Aurous Hill, where the helicopter will come right away!"

Then a group of people in black drove the disabled navy leader directly out of the door,
stuffed it into the car, and drove towards the outskirts.

At this time, Sean, who was in Southaven, was still waiting for the navy to help the Webb
family wash their whites and at the same time help the Webb family to divert attention.

But he did not expect that another hot search soon appeared on the Internet!
"Webb family throws 20 million and hires the navy to wash himself off!"

Below this hot search, there are screenshots of all the chat records of Sean and the navy
boss, payment vouchers and screenshots of bank accounts!

This time, the entire network exploded even more! The Webb family has detonated a powder
keg with Internet public opinion! No one thought that the Webb family would dare to be so
shameless at this time. This greatly aroused the indignation and sense of justice in
everyone’s hearts!

Donald was originally searched for by Article 1 and was so overwhelmed. At this time, his
assistant suddenly told him: "Chairman, it's not good, something has happened. All the chat
records between the young master and the navy were exposed. Now! The public opinion
attacks on the Webb family on the Internet are now more powerful!"

Donald took out his mobile phone and took a look, he almost went away without being angry!
He stepped forward to Sean, raised his hand and slapped him in the face, and yelled: "You
are something that has not succeeded in success, but is more than defeated! Who makes

you do it yourself?!"

Chapter 1047
Sean felt very wronged.

He also wanted to help his father share his worries, but he didn’t expect this navy leader to
be so unreliable!

Not only unreliable, but also dare to betray yourself!

He was extremely angry and said to Donald: "Dad! The navy leader took my money and
dared to expose me. | must smash him into pieces!"



Donald said coldly: "You are really not ordinary stupid. How can he dare to fight against our
Webb family for a mere unscrupulous sailor? It must be the people behind this thing who are
doing us!"

Sean hurriedly asked: "Dad, who do you think did this thing? Who is so bold that not only did
he dare to kill my uncle and the core members of the entire gang of beggars, but also dare to
openly confront the Webb family!"

Donald gritted his teeth and said: "I'm also considering this issue, but | really can’t imagine,
who has such a great power, and these families who have had some conflicts with us during
the festival have long been convinced by us. They | simply don’t have the ability to plan such
a big thing..."

Sean couldn’t help asking: "Dad, what do you mean is that a stronger family is targeting us?"

Donald sighed: "I can’t figure it out now, but | suddenly felt that this matter might have
something to do with Charlie in Aurous Hill!"

"Charlie?!" Sean exclaimed, and said, "He shouldn’t have such a great power? It's possible
to say that it’'s possible to be a local snake in Aurous Hill, but how could he have such
strength? Catch all the core members of the Beggar Gang? Even the Webb family may not
have such strength!"

Donald nodded and said, "What you said is indeed reasonable, but the reason why | judge
this is because | just saw a message on the Internet!"

Sean hurriedly asked: "What information?"

Donald said with a black face, "You damn uncle, the batch of children he wanted to buy this
time was stolen from the Aurous Hill Welfare Institute.”

Speaking of this, Donald paused slightly, gritted his teeth and said: "l investigated the identity
of this Charlie before. He grew up in the Aurous Hill Welfare Institute!"

"It turned out to be like this!" Sean exclaimed, and said, "If you say that, the children who
were stolen this time can be regarded as Charlie’s younger siblings!"

"Right!" Donald said: "That’s why | speculated that this matter should be inseparable from
Charlie!"

Sean couldn’t help asking: "Dad, how can Charlie do thiisi? Even his backers in Aurous Hill
don’t have such a strong ability! Even if the Moore family comes forward, they can’t have

such a strength!"

Donald said with some worry: "So this is what | worry about the most. If the Moore family is
his backer, then | am not afraid at all, but | am afraid of Isaac Cameron!"

Back in Aurous Hill, Donald and his son were beaten out of Shangri-La by Isaac Cameron.



At that time, both of them had their legs broken, and finally waited for the helicopter to arrive.
Isaac Cameron didn’t even allow the helicopter to land in the square in front of Shangri-La. It
can be said that the Webb father and son were not given any face.

However, Isaac Cameron is a member of the Wade family, everyone knows this, so the
Webb family father and son dare not ask him to settle accounts.

Donald now suspects that the person who has the ability to kill the entire gang of beggars in
Southaven in a short time is Isaac Cameron!

Hearing this judgment, Sean couldn’t help but get nervous. He looked at Donald and blurted
out and asked, "Dad, why does Isaac Cameron help that Charlie? He himself is just the
spokesperson of the Wade family."

"It stands to reason that if it was his own decision, he would not be able to mobilize such a
powerful force. There must be a lot of Wade Family relationships behind this incident. How
dare he use Wade Family relationships for Charlie? ?"

"Could it be..."
When Sean said this, his face had become extremely ugly.

He looked at his father and asked in a low voice, "Dad, that Charlie wouldn’t be a member of
the Wade family? This would make sense. He is a member of the Wade family. That's why
Isaac Cameron gave him face like this. He is Wade Family, so he can have such a great
power!"

Chapter 1048

Donald looked shocked, hesitated for a moment, waved his hand and said, "No, it’s still
impossible. It is impossible for a family of Wade family to go to Aurous Hill to be a live-in
son-in-law! This is totally insulting. Thing! Not to mention that the Wade family is impossible.
Even if the Webb family is less than one-tenth of the Wade family, it is absolutely impossible
for me to let you or your brother go to Aurous Hill to be the son-in-law of a ordinary family.
This is totally unreasonable. !I"

Sean frowned and said: "Then how to consider this matter, | can’t consider it, is it Charlie?"
Donald said: "l suspect it has something to do with him, but | can’t figure out what kind of
connection is in it. It just so happens that we have been trying to get revenge from him. This
time, we even did revenge and investigation together! "

Sean hurriedly asked, "Dad, what do you mean, go to Aurous Hill again?"

"Yes!" Donald gritted his teeth and said coldly: "This time, | must make that Charlie better
than dead!"

With that, he looked at Sean and asked, "Did you communicate with Kenneth Wilson?"



"Communication!" Sean said hurriedly: "His meaning is very simple. As long as we move, he
must keep up. He has a deep hatred of Charlie. Because of Charlie, he can’t do everything.
It is said to be painful. very."

"Okay." Donald asked again: "How about Hannah who was sent to the black coal mine to dig
coal?"

Sean said: "The situation on her side is okay. Unlike the Golim Mountain, the two have
always had masters guarding and not robbing them. The Black Coal Kiln has no masters. If
necessary, we can send someone there at any time to bring Hannah. Get it back."

Donald said with a black face: "The father and son of Golim Mountain didn’t snatch anyone
over last time. This time they sent more people over. In any case, they must be snatched

back by me!"

After speaking, Donald said again: "Let the eight heavenly kings of our family pass! | still
don’t believe | can’t get back the two stinky hanging silk digging ginseng in Golim Mountain!"

Sean exclaimed and said, "Dad, let the eight heavenly kings go? Not so? Isn’t this a
sledgehammer?"

After all, the Webb family is the first family in the south of the Yangtze River. They not only
have their own medical team but also their own master team.

The Webb family’s master team is divided into three echelons.
Ranked in the third echelon are some veterans, who are much stronger than the average
person, but they are not enough to see the real masters, they can only look after the home

nursing home;

In the second echelon are some retired special forces with strong strength. These people
are the personal bodyguards of the core members of the Webb family.

Ranked in the first echelon are the eight kings.

The Eight Heavenly Kings are martial arts masters who came out of the eight hidden Sejong
gates, and they were dug up by the Webb family with a lot of money.

These eight people are very prominent in the Webb family. Under normal circumstances,
they dare not ask them to come forward if they encounter any trouble.

Because these eight people are strategic nuclear weapons that will only be used at an
emergency.

Donald knew that Charlie’s strength was extraordinary, and he brought so many bodyguards
last time, but they were completely useless.



| sent people to Golim Mountain to snatch people, but the people sent were also killed.
This makes Donald feel very depressed!
From the beginning to the present, he has never sought a bargain under Charlie’s hands.

The successive failures have made him almost intolerable, and coupled with the blow of
today’s extinction, he almost collapsed.

So at this time, Donald desperately needs a victory, so he must go all out, first use a
crushing victory to comfort his injured heart!

So he gritted his teeth and said: "This time | must have a big victory! A complete and
complete victory!"

Chapter 1049
At this moment, Charlie’s helicopter had already flown over Aurous Hill City.

Isaac Cameron asked Charlie, "Master, what do you plan to do with Marcone’s daughter?"

Charlie said indifferently: "Her parents are gone, and now she’s an orphan, so she can go
directly to the orphanage."

Isaac Cameron hurriedly said: "Master, don’t leave things behind..."

Charlie waved his hand: "The older man has done something and what he hasn’t done. Itis
impossible for me to hurt the child and send her to the orphanage. If someone from the
Webb family comes to lead her, don’t stop me."

Isaac Cameron nodded and said, "l think it is impossible for the Webb family to come and
adopt this child, because the Webb family now hates Marcone and the couple. It is estimated
that this time the Webb family will lose more than half of their property. , Tomorrow’s stock
market will be reflected."

Charlie smiled slightly, and said: "That’s right, the Webb family’s strength is not good
enough, | will help the Moore family to become the first family in the south of the Yangtze
River."

Isaac Cameron said immediately: "Master, if you have any needs, just give your orders."

"it is good."

At this time, Isaac Cameron said again: "By the way, the navy man named Anthony Shields
has been sent to Don Albert’s kennel. Would you like to take a look?"

Charlie waved his hand: "It’s just a smelly hanging silk that relies on scolding people to eat.
Just chop it up and feed it to the dog. | won’t see such a person, lest my eyes are dirty."



Having said that, Charlie suddenly thought of Ichiro Kobayashi, this guy has been staying in
Don Albert’s kennel.

So he asked Isaac Cameron: "How is Ichiro Kobayashi?"

Isaac Cameron smiled and said: "What else can he do? He raises, feeds, walks, and picks
up dog dung every day. He doesn’t dare to leave the kennel all day long. Now he only has to
dare to go out and let his brother know. My brother will definitely spend a lot of money to kill
him."

Charlie nodded and said with a smile: "Let him persist in the kennel. If the time is right, | will
send him back to Japan and let him compete with his brother for the property.”

Isaac Cameron said: "If Jiro Kobayashi knew that Ichiro Kobayashi was not dead, he would
have died of anger."

Charlie smiled slightly and said, "l don’t know if I'm angry, but by that time, it is estimated
that Kobayashi Pharmaceutical will be mine."

Isaac Cameron sincerely admired: "Master, you are really wonderful to play this set of
Kobayashi’'s family, and | am amazed!"

Charlie smiled and said, "It's not so good, it's mainly because it just made use of the greed
of Kobayashi’s family, so this person is the least greedy. If there is more greedy, it will cause
disaster. Just like that kid who engages in naval forces. If it is not too greedy for money, it will
not end up being chopped up and fed to the dog."

Ten minutes later.
Charlie’s helicopter landed on the top of Shangri-La.

When Charlie’s plane landed, another plane had already sent the children to the People’s
Hospital.

Mrs. Lewis from the orphanage had already seen relevant information on the Internet and
knew that the children had been rescued. They were all excited. Then they heard that the
children were going to be sent to the People’s Hospital, so they rushed over.

Originally wanted to go to the People’s Hospital to have a look, but thought that this matter is
now too hot on the Internet, he didn’t want Mrs. Lewis and the others to think that this matter
was behind the scenes, so he asked Isaac Cameron to send a car. Send yourself home.

After arriving at Thompson First, Charlie did not rush in. Instead, he called Mrs. Lewis and
asked her: "Mrs. Lewis, | heard that all the children have been found?"



Mrs. Lewis choked with excitement: "Yeah, Charlie, the children have been found back, and
they are now under observation at the People’s Hospital."

Charlie hurriedly asked: "Then the children are fine, right?"

"No, no!" Mrs. Lewis said excitedly: "The doctor has already checked them because of taking
sleeping pills. Now three children have woken up, and they are all fine. The doctor said to
take a look and you can take them at night. Back to the orphanage."

Chapter 1050
While speaking, Mrs. Lewis asked in a low voice: "Charlie, did you make that video on the
Internet? Did you find the children?"

Charlie smiled and said: "Mrs. Lewis, you look down on me too much, how can | have such a
great ability."

Mrs. Lewis was silent for a moment, sighed, and said: "l watched the video, Jeff seems to be
dead...l really didn’t expect this child to get this far..."

Charlie also sighed: "l also watched the video, Jeff himself took the wrong path, Mrs. Lewis,
don’t be too sad."

"l know..." Mrs. Lewis said melancholy: "l thought | would definitely walk in front of each of
your children. | was still thinking that in the future, when | am old and pass away, you will be

there. At my memorial service, give me a flower..."

Speaking of this, Mrs. Lewis whispered softly: "I really didn’t expect that a child would die in
front of me nowadays, Jeff, this child...ah...too annoying, but What a pity..."

"Yeah!" Charlie said: "Mrs. Lewis, don’t think too much about it. | believe that Jeff’s incident
will alert many people. His death may cause more people to correct their evils. The society

has done a good thing."

Mrs. Lewis said: "You are right, Charlie, Auntie will not tell you for now. | have to take care of
the children who wake up. Another day, don’t forget to come to the orphanage!"

"Good Mrs. Lewis!"

Charlie hung up the phone, sighed, and walked into the house.

At this moment, William, who loves taking advantage very much. Just got off my post.
Their factory work requirements are very strict, and it is strictly forbidden to carry mobile

phones during working hours, so he has no knowledge of what happened today and the
numerous news feeds on the Internet.



After he got off work, he changed into his clothes in the changing room, took out his mobile
phone, looked down and found that there were countless WeChat reminders.

He opened WeChat curiously and found that the WeChat group of the original welfare
institute had been fried.

Up to now, there are more than 3,000 messages that | haven't read!

He flipped to the top curiously and began to look down one by one.

At the beginning, he saw 10 children lost in the orphanage. He didn’t think it was so great.
What does it have to do with him? You can’t get a penny if you lose it, and you can’t get a
penny if you get it back.

But when he looked down, he suddenly saw a video.

He hurriedly clicked on the video and watched it curiously. Halfway through, he was struck
by lightning.

He did not expect that the person who stole 10 children from the orphanage would be Jeff!
Seeing Jeff kneeling on the ground and repenting, William couldn’t understand it!

How can someone like Jeff steal the children of the orphanage, who can make double the
profits in one week by operating a fund at random?

Jeff has a Mercedes-Benz and a Phaeton at his young age, which is so good in the eyes of
Excellence! He is the great god in his own eyes!

Looking further back, Jeff actually stood on the bridge, then shot to a head headshot, turned
over and fell into the river...

William was so scared that he dropped the phone!
This...what the hell is going on...
Jeff is dead! ?

He is dead, what about his 620,000? There are 500,000 loan sharks borrowed from the app!
Isn’t this taking your own life!

Chapter 1051
At this moment, William felt that the whole world had collapsed in front of him.

He couldn’t believe that Jeff was dead, but in the video, the picture of Jeff falling into the river
was so clear.



He knew that Jeff was really dead. The biggest problem now is, who is going to ask for his
620,0007?

If you can’t get the money back, you'll be finished, completely finished.

Because this 500,000 usury will continue to make money, and finally turn to an astronomical
figure, driving oneself to ruin.

So he immediately called 110 and called the police. After the call was connected, he said in
a panic: "Comrade police, | was deceived. Someone deceived me 620,000, but he is dead
now. What should | do?"

The police said: "If the person concerned is determined to be dead, then this matter cannot
be handled by us. It is recommended that you file a lawsuit with the court to apply for the
recovery of your claims from his estate, or apply for his guardian or his immediate family
members. , Especially the parents will pay for it."

After hearing this, William immediately cried out: "Comrade Police, he is an orphan. He has
no immediate family members or guardians. What should | do at this time?"

The police asked him: "Then what fixed assets does your debtor have? For example, a
house or a car? If you have any, you can apply to the court for enforcement and sell his
personal assets."

Hearing this, William suddenly recovered.

Jiang was clearly dead, but Jeff still left a Mercedes and a Phaeton!

That Mercedes-Benz may be worth three to four hundred thousand, but that Phaeton is very
valuable!

If you can get his Phaeton back, you will not only be able to cover your debts, but the extra
money will also make you a small profit!

Anyway, this Jeff is now dead, and he doesn’t have any relatives. It is only natural for him to
take his property, and there should be no one to take care of it.

So William hung up the phone and drove a car straight to Jeff's house.

Jeff didn’t buy a house in Aurous Hill, but he rented a one-bedroom apartment in a slightly
remote place. Before the accident, his life was quite moist.

What William was thinking at this time was that after he went to Jeff's house, he first thought
of a way to tow Jeff's Phaeton away. He would definitely not be able to drive the car, but after
towing it away, he could slowly figure out how to sell it. Drop.

He felt that even if a top-fit Phaeton was dismantled and sold parts, the money could be sold
back, so he would not lose money.



But he didn’t expect that at this moment, Caesar was also watching that popular video on the
Internet!

Today was originally Don Albert’s treat. He and the core cadres of his staff were invited to
have a meal at Heaven Springs, and Caesar was among them.

But while we were eating, everyone suddenly started to pay attention to this video that
turned out.

These are all people from the underground world of Aurous Hill, and they naturally know
something about the Beggar Gang, and they have a certain knowledge of the southern

region Beggar Gang.

Suddenly seeing someone destroy the whole gang of beggars, one by one was stunned, and
they immediately started discussing at the banquet.

They are all very concerned about who did this thing. At the same time, they lamented that
this person’s ability is too strong. They didn’t put the Webb family in their eyes at all. They
rushed into the Webb family’s turf and put Donald, the heir of the Webb family. Marcone’s
brother-in-law, and all of Marcone’s younger brothers were killed, this is simply not
something that ordinary people can do.

Everyone speculated that this person must be a big figure in a certain super big family. Only
Don Albert knew very well in his heart that Master Charlie must be behind everything!

At the beginning, Caesar was just like everyone else, only caring about curiosity and gossip.
However, when he saw the scene where Jeff was killed, his heart suddenly shook.

Damn it! It turned out to be the kid who hit his car!

He hadn’t lost the car to himself before he was killed? !

Is this too nonsense?

He is dead, who will pay for his car?

Chapter 1052
This car itself cost more than 2 million, and it hasn’t been a month since | bought it!

What's more f*cking is that he was so stupid that he didn’t pull off and threw the crashed car
directly to him!

| wanted to directly make him pay for the new car, but he didn’t expect that everyone was
dead.



Now not only the new car has not been found, but the Phaeton that crashed into it is still
unknown where it is!

Thinking of this, Caesar gritted his teeth and said in his heart: "In any case, | must quickly
find my smashed Phaeton, otherwise, | will lose a lot!"

Fortunately, he had asked the little brother to threaten the boy and knew where the boy lived.

So he didn’t dare to delay, and immediately said to Don Albert: "Albert, | have to deal with
something first, and then come back when | finish it."

Don Albert nodded and said: "Then you go, and come back as soon as you are done. | will
take you to the Glorious Club in the evening."

The crowd cheered.

Caesar didn’t have the mind to think about a Glorious Club. He just wanted to quickly find his
Phaeton!

He got up and came out of Heaven Springs. His little brother and driver was watching him
get on an old Audi a6 and waiting at the gate of Heaven Springs.

Caesar got into the car directly and said to his little brother: "Hurry up, go to the kid’s house
yesterday!"

The little brother asked in surprise: "Brother Caesar, why are you going to the small house at
this time? Don’t you eat with Albert?"

Caesar hurriedly urged: "Don’t talk nonsense and drive quickly. I'm afraid that my Phaeton
will be taken away by others later!"

Caesar can be regarded as a person who has been in the underground world for a long time,
so he is knowledgeable about many things.

He knew that once a person died in an accident, there would be a lot of people spying on his
property immediately around him.

| feel that everyone is dead. Who can do anything to himself if he gets his stuff?
So he was worried about his Phaeton being taken away.

After all, the top-fit Phaeton is still very valuable!

Thinking of this, he found another Phaeton key from the glove box of the Audi a6.

No matter what, you have to drive the car back first. Even if you spend money to repair the
car, you can'’t lose a Phaeton for nothing.



William came to the downstairs of Jeff's house before him.
Seeing that Phaeton was parked downstairs, he was immediately relieved.
As long as the Phaeton is still there, his debt will be fine.

But then he had another trouble. He couldn’t drive, and he didn’t have a car key. This
Phaeton couldn’t be removed at all!

If the car can’t be taken away, it will naturally be impossible to sell it for money.

Thinking of this, he called a friend who was working in a repair shop and asked him: "Can
you come to Residential District and help me tow a car?"

The other party knows what kind of virtue William is. This grandson likes to take advantage
of him. When he visits a friend’s house, he can’t wait to make two poops at his friend’s house
in order to rub other people’s toilet paper and water.

So the other party immediately said to him: "The tow truck is okay, but you have to pay for it
first. There are more than ten kilometers from me to there. You pay 800 Dollar first!"

William angrily scolded: "It's just that way, you ask me for 800, why the hell don’t you grab
it?"

The other party said disdainfully: "At this price, you love to procrastinate, not to
procrastinate!"

Chapter 1053

As soon as the other party said such unfeeling words directly, William did not dare to pretend
to be forced.

He hurriedly said: "Good brother 800 is 800, you come here, | am in a hurry."

Convenience said: "You transfer the money from WeChat to me first, otherwise, what if you
shake it a little bit? You have always been unreliable in doing things. | f*cking learned it a

long time ago!"

William helplessly said: "Oh, elder brother, you have the final say, | will transfer the money to
you from WeChat, you hurry up, don’t be too slow!"

"The money arrives before leaving, otherwise there will be no way to speak!"

William didn’t dare to delay any more, he quickly took out his mobile phone, immediately
found the other party, and then transferred 800 Dollar to the other party.

But when | clicked to confirm the payment, | realized that my bank card balance was
insufficient!



Only then did he realize that in order to let Jeff help him make money, he had given him
almost all of his family property. His thinking was simple, the more he gave, the more he
earned, so he didn’t think much about it, and only left 500 Dollar for himself. Money for living
expenses, planning to support Jeff to give the money to himself.

As a result, | can’t even pay 800 Dollar.

William could only pay him 500, and sent a voice begging: "Brother, | only have 500 in my
card now. You should take the remaining 300 first, and | will pay you back immediately when
| get the money."

The other party directly responded with a voice: "Don’t come to this set with me, don’t | know
you? Last time | went to Hong Kong with my girlfriend, you asked me to help you buy a set of
cosmetics for your girlfriend, that set of cosmetics | bought it for 1,320, and you only gave
me 1,100. You said that you didn’'t have enough money and you would pay me after the
salary. What happened? You still owe me 220! How can | trust you again?"

William hurriedly pleaded: "My good brother, it was indeed my fault last time. | really forgot
about it! But this time you can rest assured that | will never forget! This 220 Dollar, | will also
Give it back to you, okay?"

"You first accept the 500, and then drive over to help me tow the car away. When | sell the
car, | will pay you the remaining 520, OK? So, | will give you 600!"

The other party’s tone did not relax: "No, you must give me 800 today, otherwise | won’t go,
sorry."

After speaking, the other party clicked to collect the payment, and then returned 280 Dollar
to him, saying: "This 220 is what you owe me, and you take the remaining 280. If you want
me to tow, then you can take another 800. "

William was almost mad. This kid didn’t come to help. He also deducted 220 Dollar from
himself. Now he only has 280 Dollar, and it is impossible to find a trailer!

Thinking of this, he could only gritted his teeth and said: "Okay, I'll find someone to borrow
money, and | borrowed enough 800 for you. Have you come and help me tow the head
office?"

The other party greeted: "Yes, anyway, I'm fine now, I'll go when your money arrives."
William immediately sent a group message to his colleagues: "I am William. | have
something urgent and need a few hundred Dollar for emergency help. Can you lend me 520

Dollar? | will give you the salary!"

He only has 280 Dollar left in his hand, and wants the other party to help him tow the truck,
which is 520 short.



As a result, the popularity of this grandson was really bad. He sent 60 or 70 colleagues in a
group, and no one lent him money.

Even people in the 80s ignored him, and those who took care of him directly rejected him.

The reasons for refusal are naturally varied. Some say that they have no money, some say
that the money has been deposited into financial management, and some say that they have
lost their gambling.

In short, there is no money to lend him William.

William, really couldn’t think of any way, so he could only call his girlfriend and asked,
"Juanita, can you lend me 520 Dollar?"

His girlfriend panted violently and said, "William, are you sick? They are all boyfriends. They
send 520 to their girlfriend. If you ask me to send it to you, do you want to be shameless? "

William hurriedly explained: "Juanita, | didn’t mean that. | really have something wrong now. |
need 520 Dollar urgently. You can lend it to me first and return it to you when | have paid."

The other party said a few times, "...William...you...you...you are too unpromising. ..... You
borrowed 520 Dollar? How about your savings? Isn’t there more than a hundred thousand?
Where did you go?"

William said: "Oh, this is a long story, so you can give me 520 Dollar to use it first, can’t | pay
you back then?"

Chapter 1054

At this time, there was a man’s voice on the other end of the phone, panting heavily, while
deliberately lowering his voice and said: "Oh, you are talking nonsense with him at the
critical moment, can you just give him the money quickly? Don’t let him delay!"

William suddenly asked vigilantly: "Juanita, why is there a man’s voice over there? Who are
you with?"

The other party hurriedly said: "Oh, it's my cousin, isn’'t he hurt? I've been practicing waist in
bed, but | don’t practice well, so | asked him to come and help."

William let out a cry, thinking that when he called last time, his girlfriend was doing waist
training in bed, so he didn’t doubt it anymore.

At this time, his girlfriend said on the other end of the phone: "It's okay, | won’t talk nonsense
with you, | will transfer the money to you on WeChat later."

Upon hearing this, William immediately became happy, and said hurriedly: "Juanita, you are
so kind, thank you."



The other party said hurriedly: "Okay, | won't tell you anymore, I'll hang up!"
After the other party hung up the phone, she sent William a red envelope of 520 Dollar.

William was overjoyed, and immediately called all the 800 Dollar in his account to his friend
in the garage.

Then he hurriedly urged: "Brother, the 220 Dollar has been paid back to you, and the 800
has been called to you. Come here, | am in a hurry!"

The other party charged the money immediately and said, "l will pass this time. It will take
more than 20 minutes to get to you."

"Great!" William said excitedly: "Call me when you get there."
William squatted in front of the Phaeton car, anxiously waiting for his friend to come over.

Ten minutes later, the other party called and told him that he would be there in a few
minutes, so don’t worry.

But at this time, an old Audi a6 had already parked in front of him.

Caesar finally breathed a sigh of relief when he saw that his Phaeton was here.
Damn, although no one repairs the car for himself, it is a part of the loss.

Otherwise, if this car is not found, then the kid is dead again, and he is really at a loss.
Thinking of this, he said to his little brother: "I drive that Phaeton back, you follow me."
The little brother nodded immediately: "Okay, Brother Caesar."

Caesar pushed the door and got out of the car. He was upset because the car broke down
and no one repaired it. He lost another remote control key.

Repairing a car is estimated to cost hundreds of thousands, with a remote control key, which
is estimated to be several thousand larger, and the f*cking loss is really heavy.

Caesar couldn’t help sighing in his heart, this is truly a disaster! It seems that | will burn
incense in the temple another day. Isn’t it a bit too old this year?

Just thinking about it, he got out of the car and was about to take the key to unlock the
Phaeton, and suddenly saw a kid squatting in front of the Phaeton.

Caesar, who was upset, frowned and looked at each other, cursing coldly, "What the hell are
you doing? Go and squat!"



Although William has no money, no skills and a stinky stalker who loves to take advantage of
it, his temper is like a stone in that pit, smelly and hard.

To use a common saying to describe it is exhausting.

Of course, when he kneeled and licked others, he couldn’t see the impoverishment in his
temper, but he looked at the middle-aged man in front of him and then at the car he walked
down, and he immediately felt a little disdainful.

Isn’t it just an old second-hand a6? This broken car is far worse than your own Phaeton, so
damn it dare to play force with yourself? What does it have to do with him?

Thinking of this, William, who was squatting on the ground, looked up at Caesar, and said
disdainfully: "l can squat wherever the f*ck | want, can you manage it?"

Chapter 1055
When Caesar was upset, he didn’t expect that a hanging silk squatting in front of his car
would dare to act as a force!

Without saying anything, he directly raised his foot and kicked William to the ground. Then,
before William turned over, he immediately rushed to punch him and kick him.

William who was beaten, yelled, angrily said: "Why are you hitting me? Why are you hitting
me? | provoke you, | provoke you here, are you sick?"

Caesar directly hit his nose with a fist, his face was covered with blood, and he cursed
coldly: "You are all right, why squat in front of my car? You squat in front of my car and talk to
me. Pretending to be forced, | am not allowed to hit you?"

After finishing speaking, he punched again.

William, who was smashed, had a star in his eyes and almost passed out.

At this time, Caesar’s little brother saw a fight here, so naturally he hurried to the door and
got out of the car. After a word, he rushed to help his boss beat William severely.

William had been beaten miserably, and the other party suddenly added another helper,
which beat him into despair.

At this time, he no longer had the enthusiasm that he had just now.

Seeing that the other party beats himself, there is no fear at all, and he almost wants to beat
himself to death. William can no longer stand it. He cried and said, "Big brother, | was wrong,
big brother, big brother, please don't fight. Brother will die if you fight again, brother...... "

Caesar didn’t mean to stop in the slightest, and he cursed while beating: "I'm having a
f*cking stomach and there is no place to vent, you just came to the door, | won’t kill you, I'm
so sorry!"



William had been beaten to a faint, his face was full of blood, and he was completely
inhuman.

At this moment, a tow truck suddenly drove up to the front. The tow truck driver was in the
car and shouted through the window: "Hey, what are you doing? If you don’t stop, | will call
the police!"

This person is the friend of William.
This kid has a good character and a sense of justice. In fact, he didn’t recognize it at all. The
one who was beaten was William, but seeing the two men beaten so hard, a poor man with

blood on his face, he decided to come forward.

At this time, the anger in Caesar’s heart had also disappeared a lot, and all these anger had
been transformed into force and hit William.

Seeing someone showed up and threatened to call the police, Caesar felt that more things
were better than less things, so he hurriedly left. After all, the big brother was still waiting for
himself.

So he said coldly to William: "Boy, today is your fate, otherwise | will kill you!"

After speaking, he kicked William a few meters away, took out his car key, and opened the
door of Phaeton.

William was already going into a coma. His swollen egg eyes narrowed into a small slit. He
suddenly saw Caesar open the Phaeton car door and sat in. He was suddenly anxious!

"Why are you driving my car!" William roared, and rushed towards the Caesar, rolling on the
ground.

Before Caesar came back to his senses, his legs were already tightly hugged by William.

Chapter 1056
The blood on William’s face rubbed his entire trouser legs, very disgusting!

Caesar was so angry that he kicked him out again, and sternly said: "You kid do not want to
face, right? Is it dead? Damn, when did this car become yours? "

When William heard this, he thought that Caesar was also Jeff’s creditor, thinking that he
was also here to grab the car, so he desperately rushed up again, clinging to Caesar’s leg,
and shouting: "This Phaeton is mine! This Phaeton is mine! You can’t drive away!"

Caesar was furious, grabbed his collar, and kept pulling his face fiercely: "Is your brain sick?
Didn’t you see my car key? When will my car become your car? Up?"



William cried loudly: "No! This is Jeff’s car. Jeff owes me 620,000 Dollar. | want to use this
car to repay the debt. You can'’t drive it away. You want me to drive it away. Life!"

Caesar punched him again and scolded: "You really have a fcking brain problem! | tell you,
this car itself belongs to my, not the kid Jeff. He hit my car. | threw the car to him and let him
recover it. Now that Jeff is dead, | will naturally drive the car back. If you f*cking dare to talk
too much, be careful | will now Your life!"

William cried and said, "How is this possible? This is impossible. This car is obviously Jeff.
Jeff has two cars, one is a Mercedes-Benz and the other is a Phaeton. His Mercedes-Benz
has crashed, so He drove the Phaeton now, and now that someone else is dead and still
owes me so much money, | must take this car to repay the debt! If you don’t give me this car,
then you kill me, and | Not alive!"

Caesar is also about to collapse.

He didn’t expect this kid to be an annoyance who couldn’t be killed. He had beaten him like
this, and he even dared to hold his leg and not let go.

But in broad daylight, | can’t really kill him, otherwise, even if | mix well, | can’t suppress such
a big thing...

Thinking of this, he just wanted to get rid of the neurosis quickly, so he carried William to his
Phaeton car like a chicken, pointed at the entire rear of the Phaeton that was hit, and said
coldly: "Come on, stay away. Your dog’s eyes can see clearly. Is there any injury on the back
of this car? Why is there an injury? It was that Jeff drove the Mercedes-Benz yesterday and
rear-ended my Phaeton. Now you should believe it?"

William’s face was bloody and bloody, but he still shook his head and said, "l don’t believe it!
| don’t believe it! This car belongs to Jeff! | want to use it to pay off debts, you can’t drive
away!"

Caesar felt helpless for the first time.

What should we do now? Can’t you really kill him?

But if he hit him like this, he didn’t let go, just so entangled and consumed, this is not a way!

In desperation, he shouted to his little brother: "Doug, you take out the driving license of this
Phaeton from the armrest box of the Audi a6! Hurry up!"

The little brother hurriedly took out a certificate from the car and handed it over quickly.

Caesar opened the certificate, handed it to him, pointed to the license plate number on the
driving book of the car, and said, "You show me the license plate number, is it this Phaeton?"



The car license is the ID card of a car, which records all the information of the car, including
its license plate number, frame number, engine number registration date, registration place
and its owner.

William narrowed his eyes and only glanced at it, and suddenly he felt as desperate as an
ice cellar!

The license plate number on this driving permit is exactly the same as that of the Phaeton.
Moreover, the owner’s name written on this driving permit is called Caesar, not Jeff!

Chapter 1057
William finally knew what kind of scam he had experienced.

It turned out that Jeff was not as rich and successful as he said. Not only that, but he also
caused a disaster.

He crashed Caesar’s Phaeton and urgently needed to buy a new one for Caesar, which is
the fundamental reason why he boasted about making money and deceived himself to get
him more than 600,000 Dollar.

But the worst thing now is that this bastard is dead.

In other words, don’t even want to get back your 620,000.

At this time, his heart was painful, more painful than the wound on his body.

Caesar, who beat him violently, saw that he was no longer crazy as he was just now, and he
was a little relieved, and said to him: "You can see clearly this time, | am going to drive away

myself. There’s nothing wrong with the car."

Although Caesar looked down on William in his heart, William’s crazy state just now made
him somewhat jealous.

He also mixed up all the way, so he knows that this kind of person is actually very scary. If he
really anxes him, he is likely to desperately fight with you.

So it is better not to provoke such a person, at least not to provoke him.
When William heard his words, his heart was already gloomy.
He didn’t even dare to think about what he should do in a week.

Because, after a week, some platforms are about to start repayment. By that time, they will
not have the money, and they don’t know how they will treat themselves.

Seeing that he was in a daze, Caesar seemed to be lost in a daze, so he didn’t bother to talk
nonsense with him any more, so he got into the car and started and drove away.



William sat on the ground alone, smelling the exhaust left by the Phaeton car, tears
streaming down his face.

His tears kept streaming, mixed with blood and dust on his face, leaving two obvious tear
marks on his face.

His guy who drove a tow truck dared to jump out of the car, walked to him, squatted down,
patted him on the shoulder and asked, "Do you want me to call the police for you?"

William cried and said, "I’'m done, the person who cheated me is also dead, what'’s the point
of calling the police..."

The other party didn’t know what he had gone through. At this time, he sighed softly and
said: "Then can’t you drag the car?"

William looked at him and yelled: "You're so f*cking blind, didn’t you watch the car and let
people drive away? I’'m dragging a feather!

The other party couldn’t help but frowned and thought, if | had just yelled, you would have
been beaten to death. | am kindly coming over to care about you now, did you pretend to be
with me?

Okay, then you can pretend it yourself, uncle won'’t play with you!

Thinking of this, he stood up and said to William: "Then if you don’t want to tow the truck, |
will leave."

William came back to his senses and hurriedly said: "You return the 800 Dollar to me before
leaving!"

The other party said angrily: "You are arguing with us, | don’t need money to drive all the
way? | drive a car in the repair shop. As long as | go out, the repair shop will assume that |
have started to pick up the job, regardless of you. If the car is not towed, | have to report the
income to the repair shop when | go back!"

William angrily said: "I don’t care about your reasons, it has nothing to do with me, | only
know that | didn’t let you tow the car, so you have to return my money to me!"

The other party was also anxious, and said in a huff, "l said you don’t understand people’s
speech? The repair shop has regulations. As long as you leave the car, you will charge a
fee. You ask me to return the money to you. Go back to the repair shop and ask me for
Money, what should | do?"

William said coldly: "I'm the one who cares about you, what does it have to do with me, you
quickly return the money to me!"



The other party did not expect that this person would not speak any truth at all, and said
angrily: "A person like you deserves to be deceived and deceived you into bankruptcy!"

Chapter 1058
After speaking, he ignored him and turned away.

William limped to catch up, and cursed: "You bastard, quickly return the money to me,
otherwise | will never finish with you!"

"Pschyo!"

The other party cursed, climbed onto the trailer and drove away.

William couldn’t catch up with his car, and his heart was extremely angry, but seeing that the
other party had already left, he could do nothing, and his deep despair replaced the anger
just now.

Now, my top priority is how to deal with the 500,000 usury.

At this moment, he felt that his life was almost desperate.

At this time he thought of his girlfriend Juanita.

William is also an orphan. He has no father, no mother, and no relatives. He finally talked
with Juanita about being boyfriend and girlfriend, so he felt that Juanita was his only relative.

Now that he has encountered such a major setback, when he is desperate and not knowing
what to do, he just wants to see his beloved woman, hoping that his beloved woman can

give him some comfort.

So he wiped his face with his clothes, limped to the gate of the community, and stopped a
taxi.

The taxi driver had seen him look so terrible and didn’t dare to pull him.

But he grabbed the other side’s rearview mirror and didn’t let go, and shouted: "If you don’t
pull me today, | will complain to you to death!"

The taxi driver did not dare to blatantly refuse the ride, so he could only get him in the car
and drove to the neighborhood where his girlfriend’s house was located according to his
request.

However, William is now penniless and can’t afford the taxi fare.

He can only count in his heart, there is a very narrow alley near his girlfriend’s house, and
that alley cannot be driven in by cars, and it is very winding inside.



If you ask the driver to stop at that alley and then get into the alley while he is unprepared,
he should not be able to catch up with him.

In this way, you don’t have to pay for taxi fare.
William does what he thinks.

When he was approaching his girlfriend’s house, he asked the driver to stop at the alley. The
driver turned off the meter and said, "A total of 45 Dollar."

William nodded, turned on the phone, opened WeChat and scanned it and said: "l don’t have
cash, scan the QR code to pay."

The driver said directly: "There is a WeChat QR code in the back row. Please scan the code
directly."

William pretended to scan the QR code, then pretended to tinker for a while, and said to the
driver: "Master’'s money has been transferred."

The driver said: "l didn’t hear the prompt, | have all voice prompts."
William deliberately said: "Maybe the internet is not good, and | will receive it immediately."

After finishing talking, William immediately pushed the car door, and ran into the alley as if
stepping crazy.

He thought that he was familiar with the terrain of this alley, and he could get rid of the driver
by going in and around twice. He didn’t expect that he was beaten so badly. As soon as he
got out of the car and was about to run, he immediately ran out of breath. | felt a sharp pain
in my abdomen, and one fell to the ground without standing still.

At this time, the driver also realized that he was going to run, and hurriedly pushed the door
to chase him, and found that he had fallen to the ground, and said angrily: "l want to run
before the money has been paid? Give me the money quickly!"

Chapter 1059
William lay on the ground, looking at the fierce taxi driver, his expression was no longer the
arrogance he had when he stopped the car and threatened others.

He looked at the driver, crying and begging: "Master, | just went bankrupt and have nothing,
and | owed a debt. | was beaten into such a situation again. | really have no money to pay
the fare, please. Please let me go!"

The driver said angrily: "You owe a debt, and | still owe a debt. If | have money, would | still
open a rental car? Do you think this 45 Dollar is good? This 45 Dollar is enough for Master.
Have eaten for two days! Get it out for me quickly!"



William cried out: "Master, | really don’t have money, and | don’t have any valuables on my
body. | beg you, you can take pity on me!"

The taxi driver yelled coldly: "Don’t come to this set with me, then if you don’t give me the
money, I'll call the police!"

When William heard this, he hurriedly got up, knelt under his feet, and kowtowed to him:
"Master, | really have no money. Even if you kill me, | have no money. | beg you. | beg you,
can'’t | just kowtow to you? You just treat me as your son and kowtow to you in the New Ye ar
to say hello. Don’t you have to wrap me a red envelope too?"

The taxi driver had never seen such a shameless person, and he was trembling with anger:
"You... why are you so shameless? Do you have no parents? If your parents knew that you
were outside for 45 Dollar Kowtowing to others, to be others’ sons, what are their feelings?"

William’s nose was sour: "The master told you that | was an orphan. | had no father and no
mother since | was a child. | grew up in the Aurous Hill Welfare Institute. Going away, that
bastard not only defrauded my 120,000 savings, but also defrauded me to loan him 500,000
usury from various loan apps. Now he is on a dead end..."

When the taxi driver saw that he didn’t seem to be telling lies, he couldn’t help but be
shocked: "I'm all rushing to a well-off society, why are there such unlucky people?"

Seeing this, he really couldn’t bear it, and continued to force him for the fare.

So he sighed and said to William: "For the sake of your pitiful life, since you have no father
and no mother, forget it this time. If | am unlucky, | will ask you to ride in the car!"

When William heard this, he immediately knocked three heads again and said gratefully:
"You are such a good person, you are my second-born parent!"

After speaking, he raised his head, looked at the taxi driver, and pleaded: "You have already
asked me to take the car. Can you give me another 50 Dollar and treat me like a meal?"

The taxi driver was so annoyed that he kicked him away and cursed: "Sure enough, a poor
person must have something to hate. You can say it if you are so shameless. | really f*cking
convinced you!"

After speaking, the driver turned back to the taxi, started the car and left.

William struggled to get up from the ground, patted the soil on his body, and thought to
himself: "Although the process was a bit bumpy, it ultimately saved the 45 Dollar."

It took up 45 Dollar for the taxi driver, which made William feel a little better.

He limped to his girlfriend’s house, thinking in his heart, the first thing he saw his girlfriend,
he must pounce in her arms and cry.



My girlfriend’s house lives in a shanty town in this city, which is the kind of self-built house,
which is relatively shabby.

However, in William’s eyes, this is a gold mine, because shanty towns are being managed
everywhere now, saying that the house will be demolished when it is demolished, and the
house will be lost when it is demolished. There are two or three houses in a row.

Therefore, he is also eager to get married with his girlfriend earlier, so that he can join their
family and become a son-in-law, and after the demolition in the future, he can share some
benefits.

Chapter 1060
When he came to the door of his girlfriend’s house, he knocked on the door, but no one
came out to open the door.

He didn’t know that Juanita, his girlfriend, was in her room at this time, and a customer of
hers who bought fake cigarettes was doing the same thing intently.

He sent a call to his girlfriend on WeChat, and the other party did not respond. He thought
that the other party was asleep, so he found a key under a pickle jar at the door of his
girlfriend’s house.

This is the secret that he discovered by chance that the future mother-in-law is under the
pickle jar. It may be that older people are easier to forget, so the future mother-in-law hid
such a key in case of emergency.

But this time it was convenient for William.

After William took out the key, he opened the door and entered the courtyard of this self-built
house.

After entering the yard, although the door to the room was closed, it was not locked.

So William opened the door and walked in, passing through the living room. He suddenly
heard a very, very strange sound from the bedroom inside, like the soft moan of his
girlfriend.

He limped to the door, and the more he listened, the more he felt something was not right,
because the voice from inside seemed to be a man besides his girlfriend, and there was also
a very crazy sense of rhythm.

Thinking of something, he kicked the door angrily and saw the naked people on the bed
hugging each other tightly. The one below was his girlfriend Juanita.

William was very angry at this moment, and he shouted hysterically: "Juanita! Why are you
bastard betraying me?!"



The two people on the bed let out a cry of fright, and then quickly turned over and hid under
the bed. Juanita wrapped her body very tightly and looked at William nervously: "You... why
are you here? ? How did you get in?"

William angrily scolded: "How do you care about me getting in? If you don’t come in and see,
you won’t know that you dare to betray me!"

As he said, he looked at the fat man next to Juanita, gritted his teeth and cursed: "You dog
dare to sleep with my girlfriend, I'm fighting with you!"

After speaking, William rushed towards the fat man.

But before he got there, the fat man kicked him directly through the quilt, kicked him upside
down with one kick, kicked out the door directly, and cursed, "So you’re the silly waste." !
What kind of blessings can Juanita enjoy following you? What good life can she live on? |
heard that you can’t make a lot of money. Do you still expect Juanita to sell fake cigarettes to
support you in the future?"

Juanita asked in surprise: "how do you know that | sell fake cigarettes..."

The fat man petted and said: "Fool, | have smoked for so many years, can | still not get the
real China and the fake China?"

Juanita was even more surprised, and blurted out: "You know that the cigarettes | sell are
fake, why do you buy them? And you buy so many at once?"

The fat man picked her chin and said with a smile: "l feel sorry for you. You want you to
make more money. It doesn’t matter to me to buy a few fake cigarettes, | will be happy as
long as you can be happy!"

Juanita’s face was full of the shyness of a girl, she threw herself in his arms and said shyly:
"You are really kind to me..."



